
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2019   ________ 

*Revised AGENDA 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – January 3, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report – January & February 

b. 2018 Statistical Report by Unit 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Transportation Service Update 

b. Health & Human Services Merger Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Vouchers 

9.  New Business 

a. Request to Refill CCS Coordinator Position 

b. Request to Refill  Part-time Prep Cook 

c. Request to Refill Economic Support Specialist Position 

d. Youth Connection Program 

1) Lease with PATH of Door County  

e.  Residential Placements for Mental Health 

f. *Mental Health Services on Washington Island 

g.  2018 - Gifts, Grants & Donations  

h.  Human Services Day at the Capitol-Madison 

i.  2018 Annual Report 

j. Completion of Introductory Period 

 Abby Brown 

 Melissa Xiong 

10. Topics to Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, April 9, 2019 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday,  
March 12, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1 1



 

 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Thursday, January 3, 2019 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Interim Chair Laura Vlies Wotachek called the January 3, 2019 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 

9:00am in the Chambers Room at the Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Bob Bultman, Wayne Kudick, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Nissa Norton, Robert Rau and Laura Vlies Wotachek, 

Excused: Helen Bacon, Tom Leist 

Staff Present: JoAnn Bauman-Department Accountant/Finance; Julie Behnke-Business Manager; Joseph Krebsbach-Director; 

Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County Administrator; and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording 

Secretary.  

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

Motion by M. Lundahl, second by J. Miller to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Motion by Wayne Kudick, second by B. Bultman to approve the November 6, 2018 85.21 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan 

Public Participation Meeting minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Motion by N. Norton, second by B. Rau to approve the November 6, 2018 Human Services Board meeting minutes. Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

5. Correspondence-  

No correspondence presented. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

No one present offered comment. 

 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report – December 

W. Kudick asked for Northern Door Meal Statistics to be broken out of the total meal statistics.  Next month’s board meeting 

will include the statistical report from all program areas for 2018 and this break out will be completed for all meal sites. 

 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Transportation Services 

J. Krebsbach will forward an invitation to Board members to join the Transportation Resource Improvement Partners (TRIP) 

on January 21, 2019 at 10am when SRF Consulting Group Inc. (SRF) will provide their overall analysis and 

recommendations to enhance transportation services in Door County. TRIP will provide an update on all of their projects as 

well. 

W. Kudick suggested that consideration should be given to the public for employment transportation needs between the 

northern, mid and southern sections of our county. 

b. Health & Human Services Merger 

Public Health Staff has been included in the All Staff meetings for several months, and Sue Powers is attending weekly 

management team meetings.  A team will be formed to implement a roll-out plan and create a culture to wrap around both 

departments.  

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Several Interviews have taken place for the Children & Families Social Worker position.  One candidate will return 

for a second interview. 

 A number of individuals have applied for the Youth Support Specialist position.  Interviews will be held next week. 

 Interviews are scheduled on January 16th for the Public Health Nurse position. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next regular 

meeting. 

 

 

2 2



 The department has an option to contract with two Locum Tenens psychiatrists to provide telehealth part-time 

beginning in March.  J. Krebsbach has also had a telephone interview with a doctor, presented by the recruiting 

firm, who is interested in a full time position with the county who has had other county experience.  A face to face 

interview is scheduled for later this morning. 

 Robin Lambrecht, dually certified as a mental health and AODA therapist, began in our Behavioral Health unit on 

December 20, 2018 

d. Vouchers 

At the request of B. Bultman, a newer member of this board, J. Krebsbach reviewed the approval process for all vouchers. 

L. Vlies Wotachek inquired about a payment to United Way of $6,457.88.  This was our financial assistance for the speaker 

and materials for the December 2018 Challenge Day presentation at 4 of the county high schools for AODA prevention.  

The focus of the presentation was to show students that they are not alone in any particular situation.  M. Lundahl asked 

about the payments to Bellin Psychiatric Center which are inpatient costs. 

 

9. New Business- 

a. Child Welfare Resolution 

Motion by M. Lundahl, second by W. Kudick to forward the resolution titled “Requesting Increased Funding and Oversight 

Reforms for Wisconsin’s Child Protective Services System” to the Door County Board of Supervisor for support and 

approval.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

b. Nicole Kahler – Resignation Letter 

Nicole’s last day with our department as a Community Support Program Case Manager will be February 15, 2019. 

c. Kris Wagner-Maclean – Retirement Letter & Recognition 

Kris will be given a recognition certificate for her many years of service with the department as a Child & Family Services 

Case Manager. 

d. Request to Refill  - Child & Family Services Case Manager Position 

Motion by B. Rau, second by N. Norton to refill the Child & Family Services Case Manager position and to adjust to full time 

status.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

e. Request to Refill – Community Support Program Case Manager Position 

Motion by W. Kudick, second by B. Bultman to refill the Community Support Program Case Manager position.  Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

f. Contract Approval for Food Vendor 

Our department has signed a 3 year contract with HPS, a group purchasing organization, which has saved money on our 

raw food purchases at the ADRC. 

g. Introductory Period Completions 

Emma Lehman, Julie Behnke, Hope Klatt, Gloria Schneider and Jamie Cole have successfully completed their 

introductory periods between November 11, 2018 and January 9, 2019. 

 

10. Topics to be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

The Board determined that it would submit a letter to our State Assembly Representative, Joel Kitchens, asking to overcome 

the gap in timing of the first payments to WI Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) participants in order to eliminate 

possible disconnects in service. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-  

In May, N. Norton offered to present on her attendance at the Wisconsin Autism Conference.  Please notify the Chair of this 

Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there are any additional requests. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

822 

 

14. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Motion by N. Norton, second by W. Kudick to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  The meeting 

adjourned at 10:14 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

3 3



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – January 2019 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Behavioral Health division is happy to announce that Dr. Andrew Kessler will be joining our 
staff as our full time psychiatrist and medical director. Given our long wait list for services, we are 
fortunate to have a full time psychiatrist join us. His first day will be Monday Feb. 11.  Dr. Kessler 
has been in practice for over 25 years, working in a variety of settings, including private practice, 
county human services, and state institutions.  He has experience working with individuals across 
the lifespan from children through senior citizens.   

 
Robin Lambrecht, LPC-IT, CSAC-IT, recently joined us as a full time therapist, completing our 
behavioral health team. She has both mental health and alcohol and drug treatment experience. 
We are happy to have her at Door County Human Services. 
 

B. The Birth to Three team is looking forward to an onsite visit with our Birth to Three RESource 
person for the Northeast Region on February 18, 2019. The agenda for this meeting includes 
reviewing our County Performance Plan goals to measure progress since their implementation in 
April 2018 and discuss our next years’ goals for the program. We will also be reviewing our Child 
Outcomes data, which is a measure of the developmental gains a child makes from entrance to exit 
from the program. The Door County Birth to Three program worked with 148 children in CY 2018.  

 
C. The Children’s Long Term Support staff had a quarterly communication with our State Technical 

Assistance Lead on February 4th. Topics of conversation included discussion of the new state rates 
for CLTS waiver services, implementation of the new levels of care ratings for children and the 
ability to ask the state for their approval of an outlier request; an increased rate in special 
circumstances where a child’s needs can only be met by a provider with special knowledge, skills 
and training of their particular disability.  
 
Our long time Support and Service Coordinator, Kris Wagner-Maclean, took her leave and settled 
into retirement in January. She leaves some very big shoes to fill, but we were fortunate to have 
had many qualified candidates apply for that open position.  Interviews were conducted on 
February 7th. We hope to  make an offer of employment very soon. The Children’s Services team 
appreciates the Human Services Board support in increasing that position to full time. 
 

D. The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) received the report from the state Division of 
Quality Assurance site review, completed in October.  As expected, there were three deficiencies 
noted.  A Plan of correction has been submitted.  In January, we also submitted our 2018 
Performance Report for the Coordinated Services Team (CST) initiative.  This report provided an 
opportunity to reflect on the great work accomplished by the team over the course of the year.  
Despite a vacancy in the CCS/CST manager role for nearly half of 2018 and complete restructuring 
of our staffing (splitting CCS/CST off from the Children’s Long Term Support case management 
system), we met our program goals and are poised and ready for a strong 2019.  With the 

4 4

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

continued growth of our CCS program, we have been able to utilize CST funding in new and 
creative ways to directly support children and families.  Our system of care network for youth with 
emotional and behavioral support needs is vibrant and multi-layered, including CST & CCS; agency 
partners in Behavioral Health, child protection and juvenile justice and children’s long term support; 
the services and programs of the Door County Partnership for Children and Families; and, new in 
2018, STRIDE, our school mental health initiative.   
 
Our work plan included a goal of increasing enrollment in 2018 by 25%. In 2018, we served 36 
youth in CST, compared to 25 in 2017. This is a 44% increase. We are also serving 62 youth in 
CCS.  27 of these are duplicative; i.e., co-enrolled in both CST and CCS.  This means we have a 
total of 71 youth benefitting from team-based behavioral health supports and services.  Our 
Coordinating Committee is more active, energized and engaged than ever before, and we are using 
data measures to more closely track the effectiveness of our services.  We provided several great 
community outreach and training opportunities, and we utilized CST funding to build on youth’s 
strengths, build connections for families, and strengthen our trauma-informed care approaches.      
 

E. The Children and Families team is excited to start services at the Youth Connection Center. Two 
new limited term staff were hired and began on February 7th.  We are also excited to be partnering 
with two of our Behavioral Health Therapists who will be facilitating group twice per week at the 
Center. The center will be open Monday, Tuesdays, and Thursdays from noon to 8 pm. We are 
anticipating having youth start attending towards the end of February. The Youth Center is funded 
by dollars passed through from the state designated for juvenile programming.  The goals of the 
report center are to reduce the use of secure detention and ultimately reduce delinquent behaviors.  

 
On another note, our child protection referrals are high for the month of January with a total of 43 
reports made in January 2019 alone. We have had an open position since the end of October and 
the social workers have been very patient and resilient during this time. We have extended the job 
posting several times and are hopeful we will have some quality candidates coming up in the near 
future. The team looks forward to adding another team member to fill the responsibilities of Access 
and Assessment (investigations) for child abuse allegations.  
 

F. In the area of Economic Support, we have been closely watching happenings at the federal level. 
During the recent partial government shut-down, the outlook for FoodShare benefits was quite 
unclear.  On January 20, current FoodShare recipients had their February benefits loaded on their 
electronic benefits cards early, and they were advised that they would need to budget wisely in 
order to make these food dollars stretch through the end of February.  At that time, it appeared 
unlikely that any FoodShare benefits would be available for March.  Thankfully, the government 
reopened for three weeks, and we have now been advised that March benefits are secure.  Should 
the government shut down again after February 15, it is unclear what the outlook is for April and 
beyond. FoodShare benefits are 100% federally funded.   
 
Programs not impacted by the federal government shutdown include Social Security, Medicare, and 
Medicaid (including BadgerCare Plus and SeniorCare), Wisconsin Shares child care subsidies, 
Wisconsin Works (W-2) payments, and Kinship Care.  In addition, funding for Older Americans Act 
and many other aging services programs are not impacted by the government shutdown. The 
Wisconsin DHS has continued to post up-to-date information regarding impacted programs on their 
webpage, www.dhs.wisconsin.gov, and has issued notice to clients in a variety of ways.  Our 
department has also issued public service announcements through the media as well as various 
social media postings.     
 

5 5

http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/


 

3 
 

G. The contract with Family Services Crisis Center to triage all of our incoming mental health crisis 
calls continues to be highly effective. In 2017, they covered 510 calls and the Mobile Crisis workers 
completed 178 face to face suicide assessments.  In 2018, Family Services Crisis Line covered 629 
crisis calls and the Mobile Crisis workers completed 120 face to face suicide assessment. The crisis 
team will be saying goodbye to Nikki Kahler (Community Support Program Case Manager) on Feb. 
15th, and she will be replaced by Mary Simac who was previously one of our contracted Crisis On-
Call staff. The team will also be adding Robin Lambrecht (Behavioral Health Therapist) to the crisis 
rotation as soon as she completes her 40 hours of Crisis Orientation. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Please join us on Thursday, February 21 for a free public screening of the film Resilience from 5:00-
8:00pm at the Donald and Carol Kress Pavilion in Egg Harbor. Doors open and light dinner starts at 
5pm. The film will begin at 5:30 with panel discussion immediately after the film. 

 
RESILIENCE: THE BIOLOGY OF STRESS AND THE SCIENCE OF HOPE documentary 
(https://kpjrfilms.co/resilience/) chronicles the promising beginnings on a national movement to 
prevent childhood trauma, treat Toxic Stress, and greatly improve the health of future generations. 
The film delves into the science of Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs), now understood to be 
one of the leading causes of everything from heart disease and cancer to substance abuse and 
depression.  Extremely stressful experiences in childhood can alter brain development and have 
lifelong effects on health and behavior. "The child may not remember, but the body remembers." 

 
B. Mark your calendars for a community-wide Trauma Informed Care Conference, planned for August 

14 at Stone Harbor!   
 
C. Please see the ADRC newsletter for a full calendar of many great events occurring at the ADRC in 

February.   
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A.  We currently have 6 clients placed in CBRF’s, including 4 at Brotoloc, a specialized CBRF serving 

some of our high needs clients, at a rate of approximately $5600 per month. All things remaining 
somewhat constant, we are looking at a budget shortfall of approximately $200,000 in the CBRF 
budget line for 2019.  We always attempt to screen individuals for Family Care, but when 
individuals are under 65 and their primary diagnosis is mental health related, they typically do not 
qualify for Family Care, and the county ends up being responsible for a good portion of their costs. 

  
B. We are also seeing a significant demand for AODA residential treatment, in part due to an increase 

in methamphetamine use in the county.  We are developing additional group treatment options in 
the clinic in hopes of addressing some of the need, but we anticipate the need for residential care 
will continue to remain high in 2019.   

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Two Economic Support staff attended the annual WHEAP training February 4-6.  
 
B. We are planning several professional development opportunities for staff, including Client Rights 

Training on March 11, Civil Rights Training on March 20, and The Art of De-escalation Training on   
April 10 & 11. 

 
V. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. Adult Protective Services Social Worker, Carol Lenius, was part of a team from Door County to 
travel to Washington, DC in January for an orientation training on End All Grant that was awarded 

6 6



 

4 
 

to the Wisconsin Department of Justice (DOJ).  The grant, sponsored by the Office of Violence 
Against Women, offers an opportunity for providing or enhancing training and services to address 
elder abuse, neglect, and exploitation, including domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, 
or stalking, involving victims who are 50 years of age or older. Wisconsin is a unique program, as 
we have 5 participating regions in the state, to include Door County, Outagamie County, Oneida 
Tribe, and the cities of Milwaukee and Madison.   
 
The project’s focus in Door County is to enhance the existing Coordinated Community Response 
(CCR) through Help of Door County. The team will participate in a system review and change 
project with the focus on victim safety and offender accountability. A Coordinator is being hired by 
DOJ for oversite of the three year grant.  The grant is designed to increase collaboration between 
programs/organizations that are already involved, in some way, with Abuse in Later Life issues.  
Organization representatives at the Grant Orientation were: Clint Henry (SBPS) – Law Enforcement;  
Colleen Nordin (District Attorney) – Prosecutor; Anne Lampert (HELP of Door County) – Advocacy;  
Carol Lenius (Door County Human Services) – APS/Aging. 
 

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. On January 31, Community Support Program Manager Glen Begrow had to say goodbye to an 
individual to whom he has provided case management services for thirteen years. Due to age related 
illnesses, the client now requires nursing home placement, and his stepmother was appointed as his 
legal guardian of person and estate. When the transition occurred, the guardian called the Community 
Services Manager and stated, “I just can’t thank Glen enough for caring for our son all these years.  He 
would have never been able to remain in his own apartment without Glen’s constant monitoring. The 
Community Support Program saves lives!” 

 

7 7



 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – February 2019 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Our Behavioral Health AODA team is just a few weeks away from launching our continuum of 
alcohol treatment groups. These will include a primary treatment group, intensive outpatient 
groups, and a relapse prevention group. Our launch date for groups is the week of March 25th, 
2019.  We have two therapists from the Behavioral Health unit leading groups for our youth who 
attend the Youth Connection Center. These include a group for alcohol and other drugs as well as a 
group for emotional regulation and distress tolerance.  Our behavioral health team continues to 
work toward promoting health and well-being with our county residents. 
 

B. On February 27, 2019, the Birth to Three team met with our Birth to 3 RESource for the 
Northeast Region to review our County Performance Plan (CPP) which was developed in 2018. We 
analyzed progress made toward goals set at that time and refreshed our ideals for 2019. Our goals 
for 2019 include fine tuning a universal coaching visit note to leave with each parent/caregiver at 
the end of an encounter and remaining mindful of our trauma informed practices in service 
delivery. It was a great time to reflect on all we have accomplished in the past year and sharpen 
our vision for the future. 

 
C. The Children’s Long Term Support staff has submitted a report to the state outlining how we 

plan to transition our approximate 268 service authorizations to our Third Party Administrator by 
6/30/19 to reflect the new service rate schedule set by the state. This is the culmination of a multi-
year process to comply with state mandates standardizing processes and rate structure for all 
counties in Wisconsin as we authorize services and supports for children eligible for the CLTS 
waiver.  Additionally, this group of staff continues to make progress toward the state mandate of 
having zero children on a waiting list for children’s long term support waivers. There are currently 
six children on the waiting list, and we plan to pick those last six up by the end of June 2019. This 
will be supported by the welcome addition of our newest team member who fills the position 
vacated by a retirement. She will begin full time employment with us on March 11th. 
 

D. The Community Support Program staff spent the day on March 5 with reviewers from the State 
of Wisconsin Department Division of Quality Assurance on March 5th.  Congratulations to Sheryl 
Flores and the CSP team for a successful audit!  The program has been recertified for two years. 

 
E. Abuse can occur anywhere. Most abuse occurs in the home, but it also takes place in regulated 

facilities and community settings, such as adult day cares, community based residential facilities, or 
workplaces, or by specialized transportation drivers. If you suspect a vulnerable person is being 
abused you are able to remain anonymous when you call Door County Human Services (920) 746-
7155 or 1-888-743-1844 ext. 7155 to file a report with an Adult Protective Services worker. 

      
F. In Economic Support news, the Bay Lake Consortium has moved forward with a Child Care line 

that is staffed live with one agent from Brown County each day and another from each of the four 

8 8

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


other counties, in a rotation.  We continue to evaluate the effectiveness of this separate line and 
will decide whether or not to keep it later this spring.  There continues to be many changes to the 
work Economic Support Specialists do, as polices and systems are revised.  There is a possibility for 
many added changes later this year, as the newly proposed state budget appears to indicate 
revisions to ES programs, to include Medicaid expansion, changes in FoodShare Employment and 
Training rules, and Drug Testing rules for FoodShare.   

 
One of our Economic Support, Jill Whitman, announced she will be retiring in early June.  Jill’s work 
has been highly regarded not only in our county but by collaborative counties in the consortium as 
well as our ADRC and ADRC staffs in other counties.  Her work is exemplary in the areas of Long 
Term Care and Nursing Home and Waiver customers.  Because basic ES work can take months to 
learn, and Long Term Care as much as two years, it will be a challenge to replace her expertise and 
role.  We have two other staff who are training with her in the months ahead to allow for some 
transfer of knowledge. 

 
G. The Comprehensive Community Services team continues to exercise excellent teamwork while 

their manager is out on maternity leave and the Regional CCS Coordinator position is vacant.  They 
have implemented a new peer review process in response to feedback from the state site review.  
They continue to enroll new clients and enhance services and treatments plans for existing clients. 
Planning is underway for youth consumers for this summer.  We are hoping to be able to conduct 
interviews for the Regional Coordinator position later this month and to have someone on board 
right around the time that Manager Jamie Cole returns from her leave!   

 
H. Next time you are in the neighborhood, please stop by and say hi to the newest ADRC addition, 

Lorraine Fahrenkrug. Lorraine was recently hired as our new Disability Benefit Specialist. She 
received her bachelor’s degree from the University of Arizona.  Lorraine comes to us with lots of 
great career experience including being an advocate in various capacities. Lorraine enjoys spending 
time with her husband, their 3 children and friends.   
 
In an effort to engage a younger aging population and increase organizational efficiency, we are 
starting a brand new ADRC Ambassador volunteer program. The ADRC Ambassador welcomes and 
assists customers, professionals, and visitors entering the ADRC. Volunteers working in this capacity 
will answer questions, provide information, and direct people to the location they need, thus 
creating an atmosphere in the ADRC that is caring, yet efficient. Our goal is to recruit at least 8 
new ADRC Ambassadors by the end of the current calendar year. If you or someone you know 
might be interested, please call the front desk at (920)746-2545.  
 
Do you love playing with your grandkids? Do you miss playing with them because they don’t live 
close by, or they’ve grown too old to play? If so, we have a volunteer opportunity for you. We need 
volunteers to be play assistants for the BLOCK PARTY we are hosting at the ADRC. This Block Party 
is a collaborative effort between UW-Extension, the ADRC and the Door County Partnership for 
Children and Families. Our Block Party will be held on Thursday, March 28th from 10-11am. For 
more information and to volunteer for this event, contact Cathy Keller at the ADRC by calling 
(920)746-7153.  
 
We are excited to announce that we are currently working with TWEAK Marketing to create a 
promotional video for our hot and frozen home delivered meal program. The purpose of the video 
is to highlight the many benefits of our home delivered meal program. Our MOWs program is more 
than a nutritious meal. Please stay tuned for more.  
 

9 9



I. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice division is excited to announce the Youth Connections 
Center (YCC) is up and running! Jeff MacDonald and Erin Cabino have done an amazing job setting 
up structured activities and academic support to hold youth accountable, build youth competency, 
and establish community connections. This is a great alternative to secure detention and will 
hopefully have long-term positive impacts for the youth and community. There have been 17 new 
juvenile referrals in 2019, and our staff are currently managing 38 ongoing juvenile cases.  
 
2019 has been very busy for child protection with January having 40 abuse reports, compared to 
27 in January of 2018. In February there were 47 CPS reports compared to 17 in February of 2018. 
On a positive note we had two children return home permanently after being placed in foster care 
for quite some time. After a child is returned home, we continue to work with the family for 6-12 
months to ensure they have the support they need to sustain safety and well-being of the child and 
their family.  
 
March is Social Worker Appreciation Month, and the social workers in the CPS/JJ team have been 
resilient, persevering through staff shortages, higher caseloads, and very tough work!  
    

II. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. We continue to run high on our inpatient costs, including psychiatric hospital, Community Based 

Residential Facility, and residential AODA treatment.  These are largely costs beyond the control of 
the Department.  Individuals are generally placed in these settings by court order, emergency 
detention, or, in the case of residential AODA treatment, as a last resort when lower levels of care 
are deemed insufficient to meet the need of the individual.  

 
III. Training & Staff Development 

A. On February 28, DHHS hosted a training by the Office of State Courts, Children’s Court 
Improvement Project on the Safety Decision Making Model.  The training was attended by our 
CPS/JJ team, Director and Deputy Director, both Circuit Court Judges, District Attorney, Court 
Commissioner, and numerous private attorneys/guardians ad litem.  The training was helpful in 
teaching all parties a common language around child safety.  We look forward to follow-up 
conversations around processes and practice with our legal partners.      

B. Two staff attended the WI Home Energy Assistance Program annual conference and training from 
held February 4th – 6th.   

 
IV. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. Economic Support staff will attend the upcoming Job Fair on March 20th from 2 – 6 pm at We Are 
Hope. ES plans are to have a resource booth at the event to better inform the community about 
our programs.  We continue to assist Brown County with their caseload and call center shifts due to 
staffing shortages.   

B. Behavioral Health continues to participate in STRIDE, the school mental health initiative.  One of 
our therapists provides counseling services in the Gibraltar School District 8 hours per week, and 
this is going very well.  The collaborative, with United Way as our fiscal agent, has been successful 
in raising funds that will allow some reimbursement to each mental health provider agency to offset 
some of the costs that are not reimbursed by insurance.  The Department is currently in 
communication with Washington Island School District personnel to explore options for expanding  
STRIDE services to that district, in conjunction with therapy services to the broader community.   

   
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. This month’s Shining Start award was awarded to Behavioral Health Nurse Scott Davis, RN.  Colleague.  
Scott’s Public Health colleagues acknowledged his efforts for working collaboratively and on shared 
cases and for always going “above and beyond.”  They noted that he is frequently here well past 4:30 

10 10



p.m. most days of the week, attending to the needs of his patients.  Scott’s level of care and concern 
for our CSP and psychiatric patients is second-to-none.  He has been extremely instrumental in the 
transition of psychiatrists in our clinic, as he is the one who follows up with pharmacies on medication 
orders, works with pharmaceutical companies, answer calls from patients with medication questions, 
administers injectable medications, and so much more. 

     
B. Economic Support Specialist Eric Olsen went far above and beyond his assigned role in helping a client 

struggling with income issues to connect with the social security administration.  The customer was not 
able to effectively work with the agency on his own, and Eric provided the help that was greatly 
needed.    
 

C. In our CCS program, we have begun contracting with Wisconsin Family Ties for a parent peer 
specialist.  We’ve seen early success with this service with one family in which a mom and daughter are 
both enrolled in CCS.  With the support of a parent peer, the mother has learned to advocate 
effectively for the services and supports her daughter needs to manage her mental health symptoms, 
while also holding her daughter accountable. Both mom and daughter are beginning to find their voice, 
and with that, feeling stronger and more hopeful than in the past.   
 

D. Jess Holland at the ADRC received this note of thanks: “Jessica, I just wanted to thank you for all your 
help today with (client). She was able to pick up her FoodShare card - which made her very happy; she 
was also able to speak to someone regarding counseling. I was not sure if the ADRC was the right 
place to go but I knew if it wasn't that you would point me in the right direction!  She can't say enough 
nice things (which I agree) about you and her experience with you today; your kindness went a long 
way!!  Thank you again and enjoy the rest of your day!” 

 

11 11



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS
UNIT 2016 2017 2018

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER (ADRC)

Unduplicated  Memberships 552 686 2178

Total Participation - Activites & Events 10682 12413 21,086
Volunteers / Hours 113/3900 hours 114/4692 hours 263/6297 hours  

I & A Consumers 3,064 4,814 4,533

Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 473 705 804 / 512
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) Consumers - Cases 

Open/Contacts 1820 1983 178 / 1,364

Total Consumers 5,357 7,502 6,409

Congregate Meals:

Baileys Harbor 1,143 1,520 1,370

Brussels - Opened October 2018 318

Forestville - Closed October 2018 628 856 659

Liberty Grove 1,592 1,197 1,279

Sturgeon Bay 12,475 11,003 17,155
Washington Island 847 987 1,059

Congregate Meals-TOTAL 16,685 15,563 21,840

Home Delivered Meals:

Sturgeon Bay 17,300 17,838 17,051

Scand 993 1,251 1,568

Washington Island 652 739 832

Hot Meals on Wheels-TOTAL 18,945 19,828 19,451

Frozen Meal-TOTAL 6,091 4,954 4,523

Home Delivered Meals(MOWs & Frozen)-TOTAL 25,036 24,782 23,974

All Meals(Home Delivered & Congregate)-TOTAL 41,721 40,345 45,814

Door 2 Door Rides 42,043 43,932 42,573

ADRC Bus 6,589 7,073 5,941

Transportation- SRC Bus & Door2Door  TOTAL 48,632 51,005 48,514

Adult Protective Service (APS)

Referrals 183 294 174

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (BH)

Crisis -  DCDHS Mobile Face to Face 165 178 118

Crisis Calls to Family Services 629

Inpatient Admissions 67 79 77
Inpatient Costs  $     188,215.87 552,988.00$       486,940.24$       

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Child Welfare Referrals 393 404 415

Youth Service Referrals (Juvenile Justice) 69 71 76

Birth-Three Participants 73 75 148

Children's Case Management:

     CLTS (Children's Long Term Services) 61 63 76

     CCOP (Children's Community Options Program) 39 57 39

     TCM (Targeted Case Management) n/a n/a 16

     DD (Developmentally Disabled) 37 26 24
CLTS/CCOP/TCM/DD - (Previous Years Combined) 137 146 155

12 12



COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY SERVICES (CCS) &  

COMMUNITY SUPPORT TEAMS (CST)

Consumers Enrolled 50 67 98

COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM (CSP)

Consumers Enrolled 53 51 51

ECONOMIC SUPPORT (ES)

Badger Care (BC) Total 4,169 4,157 3969

FoodShare (FS) Total 2,007 1,930 Not Available

Consortium Calls 112,972 156,804 149,696
WI Home Energy Assistance 557 937 973

13 13



14 14



15 15



16 16



17 17



18 18



19 19



20 20



21 21



22 22



23 23



24 24



25 25



26 26



27 27



28 28



29 29



30 30



31 31



32 32



33 33



34 34



35 35



36 36



37 37



38 38



39 39



40 40



41 41



42 42



43 43



44 44



45 45



46 46



47 47



48 48



49 49



50 50



51 51



52 52



53 53



54 54



55 55



56 56



57 57



58 58



59 59



60 60



61 61



62 62



63 63



64 64



65 65



66 66



67 67



68 68



69 69



70 70



71 71



72 72



73 73



74 74



75 75



76 76



77 77



78 78



79 79



80 80



81 81



82 82



83 83



84 84



85 85



86 86



87 87



88 88



89 89



90 90



91 91



92 92



93 93



94 94



95 95



96 96



97 97



98 98



99 99



100 100



101 101



102 102



103 103



104 104



105 105



106 106



107 107



108 108



109 109



110 110



111 111



112 112



 Memo 

To:  Human Services Board       

From: Joseph Krebsbach, Director  

CC: Finance Committee, Ken Pabich  

Date: 2/4/2019 

Re: Residential Placements  

 
This memo is to serve as an update to a potential budget issue within DHHS budget.  
At the time we competed our budget we had only three individuals who were 
protectively placed relating to their mental health issues.  We had also been on a 
downward trend in this area. 
 
Between November and now we had picked up five additional patients who have had 
protracted inpatient stays in psychiatric hospitals.  Three of these individuals are new 
to us.  These placements affect our inpatient costs significantly.  However, more 
significantly, each of these cases have also resulted in court ordered protective 
placements.  Our anticipated fiscal impact will be approximately $215,000 increase in 
the Community Based Residential Facility budget line for 2019. The likelihood that 
this will decrease after 2019 is slim. 
 
I do not believe that action is needed at this time.  We will monitor the budget as 
always and return later in the year with an update and requests as needed. 

113 113



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                          dhs@co.door.wi.us  
  

Date: February 5, 2019  
  

To:   County Board  
  

From: Joseph Krebsbach  
  

Re:   2018 Donations  
  

The following Gifts Grants and donations were all received specific to the Senior Center or for Senior 

Services.  

 

Susan J. Clemens – Arts & Crafts .................................................................................................. $100.00 

Jacksonport Women’s Club ............................................................................................................ $100.00 

Jerry Micolichek-memorial - Nutrition .............................................................................................. $165.00 

Mary Orlowksi – Birthday Party donation – thank you……………………………………..……….…$100.00 

E. Gabert – for decorations ……………………………………………………………………………...$100.00 

Blanche Jacobson ………………………………………………………………………………………...$210.00 

AJ & KE Queenen………………………………………………………………………..…………………$50.00 

PEO Chapter DF……………………………………………………………………………………….…...$25.00 

N. Ford – decorations   ……………………………….……………………………………..…….………$20.00 

Marsh ................................................................................................................................................ $20.00 

Rich Woldt………………………………………………………………………………………....…….…. $50.00 

Tax prep donations ...................................................................................................................... $2,127.00 

Greeting Card donations...................................................................................................................$90.80 

Manicure donations………………………………………………………………………………………....$25.00 

Anonymous - Sandy Purves – memorial………………………………………………………………... $25.00 

Scott & Laurie Howard- Purves memorial……………………………………………………………....$100.00 

Anonymous cash for transportation……………………………………………………………………....$70.00 

             $3,377.80 

 

 

The following were not direct money contributions but noteworthy nonetheless:  

 
Alexander’s Restaurant – Ground beef donations………... valued at…………. .......................... $5,326.01 

Sonya Lund – Fleece Fabric ………………..valued at………..……………………………….…...….$499.50 

Susan Londo – Plant…………………………..valued at……………………………………….…...….$300.00 

Nancy Prange – Photograph …………………………..valued at……………………………….….….$250.00 

Mary Kay – Ceramic Bisque Pieces………..valued at………….………………………….……...…. $100.00 

DeJardin’s Cleaners – clean Santa Suit….………..valued at……………………………….………... $43.38 

Econo Foods - water……….valued at……………………………………………………………………$21.89 

Lucille Kirkegaard – Salt Water Taffy……………..valued at…………..…………………………….…$17.01 

 

Volunteered Hours…6,307.50 total Hrs. valued at $23.06-$24.00/hr. ..................................... $150,050.84 

 

114 114

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 
 

Door County Department of Human Services (DHS) 
2018 Annual Report 

 

Mission Statement 

“The primary mission of the Door County Department of Human Services is to enhance the human well-

being throughout an individual’s life-span and to help meet the needs of individuals and families while 

promoting safety and self-sufficiency in a manner that demonstrates respect and dignity.” 

SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Human Services Department provided a large array of services that will be covered below 

alphabetically. 

Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC)-Jake Erickson, Director 

2018 was a year of significant change for the Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC).  On January 

29th we moved into the beautifully refurbished highway shop.  With the move there was a significant 

excitement and with it came increased use of the facility and the programming.  The increase remained 

steady throughout 2018.  The move into the new facility also solidified the integration of two historically 

separate programs, the ADRC and the Senior Center into one combined program. 

Programming at the ADRC is tied to two contracts that the county has with the state.  One through the 

Department of Health Services and one through the Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources.  Like 

all department’s contracts, these provide some funding and required services to be provided through 

the county.  Highlights of the services provided will be covered here. 

In 2018, our Information and Assistance Specialist had 4,533 contacts with individuals.  Our Disabilities 

Benefits Specialist (DBS) worked with 178 consumers and our Elderly Benefit Specialist (EBS) served a 

total of 804 different individuals.  That last number accounted for 99 more individuals served by our EBS 

than were served last year.  These services are provided to individuals 60 years of age or older and 

individuals 18 and older with physical or developmental disorders.  Services include information and 

assistance, Long Term Care Options Counseling, and help to consumers trying to navigate the Medicare 

and Medicaid programs.  The primary goal of the program is to help individuals connect to resources 

and stay independent in the community as long as possible. 

The most significant changes related to the new building was its utilization.  The number of unduplicated 

members at the ADRC went from 686 in 2017 to 2,178 in 2018.  The number of activities that 

participants were involved in increased from 12,413 to 21,086 from 2017 to 2018.  We went from 114 

volunteers to 263.  The number of meals served in Sturgeon Bay went from 11,003 to 17,155. 

The department provides meals at 4 other sites as well.  In October of 2018 we moved one meal site 

from Forestville to Brussels.  With the change, about 50% more meals were provided than in the first 9 

months.  We provided a total of 19,451 hot Meals on Wheels throughout the county. 

Other services provided by our ADRC staff include: Transportation, Alzheimer’s and National Family 

Caregiver Support Programs, Senior Citizen/Low income Free Tax Assistance, daily socialization 

115 115



opportunities, and activities programming.  The Activities Program focuses on evidence based programs 

that include exercise, preventive health and other educational experiences to enhance and promote 

independence by encouraging socialization and good nutrition. 

ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES (APS)-Sheryl Flores, Manager 

The function of APS is the investigation of suspected neglect, abuse, financial exploitation or self-neglect 

of frail elderly or individuals affected by developmental disability, alcoholism, or mental illness.  In 2018, 

the APS staff investigated 174 new reports. 

In addition to these new investigations, the social workers in this unit provide ongoing case 

management for vulnerable seniors.  This included 45 individuals under Protective Placement who must 

have annual WATTS reviews to assure that clients are being treated in the least restrictive and most 

appropriate level of treatment to meet their needs.  The staff worked on 63 guardianship and protective 

placement cases throughout the year. 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION-Donna Altepeter, Manager 

In March, Donna Altepeter was hired to manage this division.  We also added a new psychiatrist on site 

two days per week and two new therapists.  We are fully staffed in this division for the first time in over 

two years. 

The unit is responsible for providing counseling and case management services to individuals suffering 

from mental health, alcohol and/or drug problems.  We also contract and manage services for 

residential and inpatient care when this level of care is needed. 

In 2018, 296 individuals received counseling services, and 273 individuals received medication 

management.  These were both increases from 2017.  We completed 137 OWI assessments and 

monitored individuals for compliance with their Driver Safety Plan. 

The Behavioral Heath Staff along with the Community Support staff are responsible for providing 24/7 

crisis services to Door County citizens.  The staff works in partnership with law enforcement and other 

community partners to assess and provide safety planning for individuals who may be a danger to 

themselves or others.  In 2017, we adjusted our contract with Family services to have them triage all of 

our incoming crisis calls.  This helped cut down on the number of contacts that our full-time staff 

needed to do after hours.  Family Services Crisis Hotline took 510 calls for Door County in the last 9 

months of the year.  Although this meant less calls for our staff, they did still need to mobile out and 

provide suicide assessments, which is a slight increase over 2017. 

CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES DIVISION/Child Protective Services and Juvenile Justice-Doreen 

Goddard, Manager 

This program area serves children and juveniles from birth to age 18 and their families.  Social workers 

provide initial screening of referrals related to child abuse and neglect.  If these reports are 

substantiated we provide ongoing supervision of these families.  We recruit, train and license foster care 

families to support children who are in need of a placement out of their homes. This unit also provides 

supervision of delinquent youth or juveniles in need of protective placement.  We provide or contract 

for services such as electronic monitoring, secure detention, restitution, community service,  and parent 

education.  In 2018, we provided services at the following levels; Child Welfare received 415 referrals 

116 116



and Juvenile Justice had 7 new cases.  We have seen a steady increase in both areas for years.  The 

number of kids in and out of home placement was similar to 2017, with 27 kids in foster care and 23 in 

kinship placements. 

CHILDREN AND FAMILY SUPPORT SERVCIES-Beth Chisholm, Manager 

In 2018, Cindy Zellner-Ehlers retired after 30 years of service.  At that time a decision was made to split 

the programming she supervised to two separate managers.  The department also discontinued the 

personal care program after 18 years.  In March, Beth Chisholm was hired to oversee the Children and 

Family Support Services.   

 BIRTH TO THREE EARLY INTERVENTION PROGRAM 

o These services are provided to children who are not meeting milestones in two or more 

areas.  If that is the case, we can provide Special Instruction/Teacher Services, Speech 

and Language Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Service Coordination 

and other ancillary support services.  The number of children in this program increased 

by almost 200% in just one year, from 75 in 2017 to 148 in 2018. 

 CHILDRENS LONG TERM SUPPORT (CLTS) AND CHILDRENS COMMUNITY OPTIONS PROTRAM 

(CCOP) 

o These programs work with children with physical or cognitive disorders.  Services 

include: Information/Referral, coordination of the use of community resources and 

other case management services, limited funding to assist families, networking for 

families and other supports. 

o In 2018 the State asked counties to eliminate waiting lists for children who qualified for 

CLTS services.  We made changes in the way we staffed the division to try and 

accomplish this.  As a result, we were able to move 13 additional kids into the program. 

This took our CLTS numbers from 63 to 76.  This is our full capacity given our current 

staffing level. This division provided services to 45 other children through the 

Community Options Program (COP) or targeted case management. 

COMMUNITY SUPPORT PRGRAM-Sheryl Flores, Manager 

The CSP program is an off-shoot of the Behavioral Health Division.  The primary goal of the program is to 

help individuals with severe and persistent mental illness to lead normal lives and stay in the 

community.  This population often had high incidents of inpatient care.  By providing services such as 

case management, medication management, group counseling or activities, and maintaining community 

partnerships, we are better able to help these individuals stay out of mental health institutions.  In 2018 

we served 52 individuals in this program. 

COMPREHENSIVE COMMUNITY SERVICES (CCS) AND COORDINATED SERVICES TEAM (CST)-Jamie Cole, 

Manager 

In 2018, the CCS and CST programs were separated from Children’s programming as their focus is on 

mental health across the lifespan.  These two programs provide case management services to kids (CST) 

or kids and adults who need more support than is provided through traditional therapy. 

117 117



In March, Jamie Cole was hired to oversee these two programs.  CCS has been a program with steady 

growth in the past three years.  In 2018 we serviced 98 unduplicated individuals compared to 67 in 

2017. 

ECONOMIC SUPPORT UNIT-Carol Wautlet, Manager 

Our Economic Support Unit provided eligibility determinations as part of a five-county consortium for 

major financial programs such as Medical Assistance, BadgerCare, FoodShare (Food Stamps), Caretaker 

Supplement and Wisconsin Shares (subsidized Child Care).  In addition, staff networked with numerous 

other community agencies to obtain supplementary financial assistance for current recipients, as well as 

for those who didn’t qualify for our regular financial-related programs. 

There was a monthly average of 1,841 Door County FoodShare recipients in 2018.  There was an average 

of 4,095 Medicaid/BadgerCare recipients per month.  Our Wisconsin Shares program served 52 families.  

This program provides lower income families a subsidy so they can afford child care and can continue to 

stay gainfully employed.  The energy assistance program provides help to individuals with heating bills 

and emergency heating assistance.  864 households received energy assistance in 2018, and 210 

households received crisis dollars.  There were also 23 total heating units repaired/replaced (17 

repaired, 6 replaced with new furnaces).  

TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM-Joe Krebsbach/Robin Mark 

The department manages the operations for both the Senior Center Bus and the County’s Public Transit 

System.  The Door 2 Door Shared Ride Taxi system is contracted through Abby Vans.  In 2018, Door 2 

Door provided 42,573 rides and the ADRC Bus provided 5,491 rides in 2018. 

KNOWLEDGE SHARING IN 2018 

A large part of the services provided by Human Services are related to collaboration and partnering with 

other community resources.  Individual staff members often provide education to community members 

or partners agencies throughout the year.  Listed below are some of the more constant areas staff have 

been involved with in the past year: 

 Interdisciplinary Team for Adults and Elders at Risk-involving multiple agencies 

 Door County Partnership for Children and Families (founding member and ongoing participation 

in executive committee and various sub-committees) 

 Child foster home recruitment and training 

 Fiscal support and participation in the Door County AODA Coalition 

 Participation in Child Health Team 

 Emergency Food and Shelter Network 

 Agency-based trainings on Crisis Services, Trauma Informed Care and Secondary Traumatic 

Stress    

  Outreach to hospital and law enforcement crisis services 

 Caregiver Coalition 

 Coordinated Community Response 

 STRIDE (School Mental Health Initiative) 

 

118 118



BUDGET STATUS 

2018 

  

Fund 240-
Human 
Services   

Fund 204-
SRC/ADRC  Total 

Adopted Total 2018 Budget $9,110,635   $2,044,727  $11,155,362 

2018 Budgeted Revenue $6,019,114   $1,517,763  $7,536,877 

2018 Levy Appropriation $3,091,521   $526,964   $3,618,485 

            

Actual Total 2018 $8,422,919   $1,929,437  $10,352,357 

2018 Actual Revenue* $5,976,693   $1,560,036 ** $7,536,729 

2018 Actual Appropriation $2,446,227   $369,401   $2,815,628 

 Excess Appropriation from Budgeted $802,858 

 

ISSUES, CONCERNS AND RESTRAINTS 

 In December 2018, a decision was made to create the Department of Health and Human 
Services by merging the Public Health Department and Human Services Department.  This 
presents both opportunities and obstacles.  It will be important to look at the merger as a 
process rather than something that happens when you flip a switch.  It requires being aware of 
creating a shared culture where staff know they are valued.  It will also require a significant 
amount of time to attend to the details of merging business operations.  In the end, the merged 
department should be more efficient, and provide better service to the county.  

 We have struggled with adequate dependable psychiatric services and this has resulted in 
increased costs of inpatient services.  This trend will be hard to break at this point. 

 We have seen an increase in drug use in the county, increasing the need for AODA Services.  This 
happened at the same time we saw a decrease in AODA Providers in the community.  Although 
we held steady in 2018, this trend could also have a negative impact on our child welfare 
division.    

 
2018 GOALS AND OUTCOMES 

 Fill staffing vacancies and stabilize the workforce. -  The department had 6 positions filled as 
compared to 11 in 2017.  This accounts for about 8% of the department staff.  We were fully 
staffed in some areas for the first time in years. 

 Improve timeliness of required documentation in all areas. – Improved in some areas but not all. 

 Decrease the number of inpatient stays and the number of days per stay. – Remained about the 
same. 

 Increase the number of Foster Homes available.  – Added 2 additional homes. 

 Continue to move toward becoming a more Trauma Informed Care Agency. – Continued 
significant improvement in this area. 

 Continue to increase revenues through CCS program. -- Increased revenue over $150,000 in 
2018. 

 Documentation of Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) regarding our fiscal and support 
services. -- 75% completed. 

 Cross training and back up for SOPs listed above.  – Not achieved around 15%  

119 119



 Decrease the amount of denied claims and the amount of time to follow up on these. – Not 
measured due to loss of Business Manager. 

 Increase the number of volunteers at the ADRC. – Over 200% increase. 

 2X per month outreach related to ADRC services. – Not achieved lost one I&A staff halfway 
through the year. 

 More effectively track spending in Children’s Services to maximize State funding.  --  
 

 
2019 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES  
 
 Administration/Support Staff 

 Implement Office Ally – Direct billing to insurance 

 Track Denied Claims – Identify patterns and ways to decrease these. 

 Calendarize annual reporting responsibilities and responsible party. 

 Complete SOPs 
 

Adult Protective Services 

 Train 30 -50 partners in “OVW Abuse in Later Life Program and Community Response. 

 Have 8 inmates complete the Fresh Start Program and transition to case management (CM) 
services 

 
Aging and Disability Resource Center 

 Develop Advocacy Training Program for older adults interested in bringing issues to legislators 
and local officials with at least five individuals participating in the program. 

 Increase use of Frozen Meal program in Northern and Southern Door by 15 %. 

 Start Purple Tube Project - with 15 participants 

 Develop Fall prevention classes – 15 participants 

 Develop ADRC Ambassador Program – With 8 volunteers by end of year. 
 

Behavioral Health 

 Complete Driver’s Safety Plan Manual prior to next DQA audit 

 Launch three separate outpatient treatment groups. 

 Complete two peer chart audits 

 Expand Trauma Informed Cognitive Behavioral Therapy by getting manager and two staff 
trained. 
 
Children’s and Family Support Services 

 Participate in 4 activities providing education on services available] 

 Provide training for contracted providers regarding CLTS/CCOP provider qualifications, incident 
reporting and client rights. 
 
Child Protection and Juvenile Justice 

 Decrease the use of juvenile detention days by 25%. 

 By using Youth Connection Center for intervention, decrease repeat offences and consequently 
the number of juvenile referrals by 25%. 

 Create Face Book Page for foster parents by the end of May. 

 Add two new foster homes by Dec.  

120 120



 
Community Support Program 

 Present 2 educational programs at JAK’s.  One on Mental Health for Women and one on 
Depression. 

 Increase consumer participation by 2% in community-based activities. 
 

Economic Support 

 By 7/1/19 the ES Unit will have a Facebook page, reaching 50 customers in the first year.  

 By 11/15/19 the ES Team will have completed two community outreach events regarding 
programs, and had a total of 25 attendees.  

 By 11/30/19 the ES Team has another member that is fully trained in Long Term Care casework 
& CIC EBD line. 

 Discrepancy clean up- by 12/1/19 ES Team will have not more than 100 outdated discrepancies. 
(Outdated is with creation date prior to 2018.  Currently have 191 outdated) 
 
 
Transportation 

 Develop sustainability plan or transition out of providing transportation services. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

121 121



         

     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

                         421 Nebraska Street                                             

                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                                     Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                                     dhs@co.door.wi.us   

January 9, 2019 

Director, Human Resources 

Kelly Hendee 

421 Nebraska St. 

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 

 

RE: Completion on Introductory Period 

Employee Name: Abby Brown 

Position: Crisis/Behavioral Health Case Manager 

Start Date: July 2, 2018 

 

As of January 27rd 2019, Abby Brown will have successfully completed her introductory period as Case 

Manager/Crisis and Behavioral Health Units in the Human Services Department. Abby has completed all 

orientation and introductory training required of her position. She is meeting all expectations of the 

Crisis/Behavioral Health Case Manager position and is performing assigned duties and responsibilities at a 

satisfactory level. 

 

Abby manages our daily crisis calls and behavioral health referrals and is serving on the regular on call schedule 

after hours. She is eager to serve the clients of Door County. She is a willing team member and has earned the 

respect of others on team. We are fortunate to have her as part of our team. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Donna M. Altepeter, LCSW 

Manager, Behavioral Health 

Door County Human Services 

 

 

122 122

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


March 5, 2019 

 

Kelly Hendee 

Director of Human Resources 

421 Nebraska St. 

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 

 

RE: Completion on Introductory Period 

Employee Name: Melissa Xiong 

Position: Behavioral Health Therapist/dual 

Start Date: Sept. 10, 2018 

 

As of March 9, 2019, Melissa Xiong will have successfully completed her introductory period as a Behavioral 

Health Therapist/dual in the Human Services Department. Melissa has completed all orientation and introductory 

training required of her position. She is meeting all expectations of the Behavioral Health therapist role and is 

performing assigned duties and responsibilities at a satisfactory level. 

 

Melissa has taken on the crisis role on our team and is serving on the regular on-call schedule. Along with 

carrying a caseload of individual clients, Melissa is serving at our Youth Connection Center, leading an AODA 

group there as well as planning to lead a relapse prevention group through our Behavioral Health Services at the 

end of March.  Melissa is eager to serve the clients of Door County. She is a willing team member and has earned 

the respect of others on the team. I recommend that Melissa be moved to regular employment status. 

 

Best, 

 

 

Donna Altepeter, LCSW 

Behavioral Health Manager 

Door County Human Services 

 

123 123

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 03.12.19 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC SUPPORT  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 
Social Workers  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  
-Vacant 
 

Children & Family 
Aide 

-Julie Grondin 

Youth Connection 
Center 

-Erin Cabino 
-Jeff McDonald 

 
 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
-Mary Simac 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Katie Moore 
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Andrew 

Kessler 

 

CCS/CST Program 
Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Robin Lambrecht 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Melissa Xiong 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Lydia Haker 
-David Hirn 
-Jay Livingston 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Karlee Bertrand 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Hope Klatt 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Vacant 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

124 124



 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued)  
Organization Chart 03.12.19 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Disability Benefit Specialist 
-Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 

Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Jess Holland 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE 
CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board ADMINISTRATION 

Client Account Specialist – 
Accounts Receivable 

-Chris Wroblewski 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Technical Support Specialist 
-Susan Fernandez 
 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II-Support 
-Debra Karas 
 
Admin Assistant II – Records 

Management 
-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & Accounts 
Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 

Nutrition Site Manager / 
Cook – Washington Island 

-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 
Cook 

-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Linda Will .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Julie Behnke 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

Public Health Nurses 
-Rachael Millner 
-Katie VanLaanen 
-Holly Weber 
 
Public Health School Aide / Coordinator 
-Sara Neu 
 
Registered Sanitarian / Health Educator 
-Chelsea Smies 
 

WIC Director/Nutritionist 
-Teresa Mertens 
 

Administrative Assistants 
-Casey Franda 
-Wendy Williquette 
 
 

 

Public Health / Health Officer 
Susan Powers 

 

125 125


	2019-03-12 Human Services Agenda - Revised
	2019-03-12 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2019-01-03 Human Services Minutes
	HS Board Monthly Report Jan 2019
	HS Board Monthly Report Feb. 2019
	Copy of Revised Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 2018 Final
	Vouchers 02.12.19
	Vouchers - February
	2019 Request to Refill CCS Coordinator
	Refill Packets for ES Specialist and Prep Cook
	2018 Human Services - Gifts-Grants-Donations
	2018 HS Annual report (003)
	Introductory Period-Abby Brown
	Introductory Period-Melissa Xiong
	03.12.19 ORG CHART




